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Philippines Transmitting Station e S . July 28, 2008

Offeror Question No. 1: Who is the‘inc‘umbent-"fcontractor for this project?
IBB Answer No. 1: The Government’s requirement is fully explained in the RFP.

Offeror Question No. 2: Are Filipino compamesrequnred to register with CCR and have the
corresponding the NAICS code for the project?
IBB Answer No. 2: No, it is not necessary for Filipino companies to register with the CCR.

Offeror Question No. 3: How much is the present/current contract?
IBB Answer No. 3: The Federal Business Opportunities Notice provided an annual cost
estimate of the Government's reqwrement to aSS|st offerors in Offeror’s response.

Offeror Question No. 4 And may | know If the. statlon manager is a Filipino? Since we need to
__submit technical documents to him.
- |BB-Answer No. ¢ ""errtten proposats shall be delivered to the address shown in Block #1 5 of
‘the RFP - See Section E.1 INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS - p. 80.

Offeror Question No. 5: Site visit and p‘re-‘:bid'walk-thru?of the facility. If such is possible, please
send information and contact details of the person with whom:we can coordinate the visit.

IBB Answer No. 5: Yes, a site visit is possible during normal working hours. You should
coordinate this visit with’ the 1BB: Station: and the contact Email for site visits is:.
PhrhppmesContracts@phl Ibb go' -

Offeror Questron— 'No 6 What is the antlcrpated start date of the contract and/or the trme from
award:to-contract start?. v i oo e L
IBB Answer No 6 The antlcrpated start date IS‘ Wlthl

30 days after contract award

Offeror Questlon No 7 Tools and supplres are avallable as GFE therefore is there a space
where this.equipment is located:and where some: maintenance/fabrication work can be -
‘performed orwill the:contractor:need to provide such a facility?

IBB Answer No. 7: Space for these items iis available and: can be.inspected during a site visit,
(See above Question #5).: The contractor does not heed to provide any additional space.

Offeror Question No. 8: Isthere an office on'site for the.contractor/site manager to uttltze for
administration and supervisory functions'in the performance of his/her:duties? - == .
BB Angwer No 8 Yes an on—sute offrce w1ll*‘be avatlable and lt can be rnspeoted durrng a site

Offeror Questlon No 9 We request an exten31on to allow us to analyze your answers to our
questions..io ; - i i
IBB Answer No.

|
L

The proposal due date is’ not extended and remains |
o 2 00pm Iocal trme Auqust? 2008




